fifties. They located on a homestead in Norman county, Minnesota, in 1883, and there they passed the remainder of their days, the father dying at the age of seventy-nine and the mother some years later after she was over eighty.

Their son, A. L., remained in Goodhue county until 1893. He then passed four years on a farm which he owns in Norman county. He was educated in the public schools and by private study and reading. In 1897 he took up his residence at Fertile, in this county, where he was employed as manager of the Farmers' elevator for thirteen years, after which he spent three years on the road as a salesman for a grain commission house in Minneapolis. He was elected judge of probate in November, 1912, and took possession of the office January 1, 1913, since when he has given his attention wholly to the duties of the position and discharged them to the satisfaction of the people.

Judge Hovland was married in 1885, in Goodhue county, to Miss Anna Caroline Foss, a native of that county. They have five children, Myrtle Idella, Leonard Adelbert, Mabel Constance, Joseph Lincoln and Arnold Clinton. Myrtle is a graduate of the high school at Fertile and pursued a special course of training at the normal school in Moorhead. She was afterward a teacher in the public schools of Norman county. She is at present a deputy in her father's office. All the members of the family belong to the United Lutheran church and take an active part in its work for the welfare of the community.

RIGHT REVEREND TIMOTHY CORBETT.

Right Rev. Timothy Corbett, bishop of the See of Crookston, the fifth and latest organized in Minnesota, to which he was appointed in 1910, is one of Minnesota's native sons, having been born at Mendota in 1858. While yet a lad, his parents removed to Minneapolis, where he grew to maturity, attending the parochial school in Father, now Bishop, McGolrick's Parish, receiving private instruction in Latin, Greek and English from Father McGolrick himself.

In those boyhood days his native inclination and habits gave an indication of the possible future worth of the man, and he was induced to enter more fully upon a thorough course of study, Father McGolrick accompanying him to Mexemieux, France, where he became a student in the same school in which Archbishop John Ireland and Bishop O'Gorman had completed courses, and where he continued four years, the progress made fully justifying the judgment of his teachers.

Returning to America, he made his philosophical and theological studies in Grand Seminary at Montreal and in Brighton Seminary at Boston, where he was ordained Priest in 1886.

His initial pastoral work was in his own old home as assistant to Father McGolrick, though three years later he was made pastor of Sacred Heart in Duluth, where he devoted the succeeding twenty-one years, and until his elevation to the Episcopate.

In 1892 the church and residence were destroyed by fire, entailing a serious loss to the weak congregation; but with faith in the future, steps were at once taken to rebuild. The foundation was secured, but the financial conditions of that period were such that the cornerstone was not laid till the next year, and the present Sacred Heart Cathedral was finally dedicated in 1896, standing a worthy monument to his persistence and devotion to a cause and to the support of a loyal people. Coming to that church while it was still small, pastor and people grew and developed together, and it is said that few congregations in the state can show a closer intimacy and mutual confidence than was the case here for more than twenty years.

Soon after his going to Duluth, his old friend Bishop McGolrick followed him there, so that the intimacy of earlier years became closer, and it was not long till he was chosen Chancellor of the Diocese, so serving fifteen years and until his own elevation to the place he now holds. The history of the church and collateral